Memorandum

To: Back office notification Date: 08/18/16

From: BNY Mellon Asset Servicing - Tel: 877-332-2371
Broker/Dealer division

Subject: WHYV Funds - Name Change
NSCC MRO: 5611, Alpha: K3

Effective on August 12, 2016, the WHYV Funds of the FundVantage Trust changed
its name to Shelton Funds of the FundVantage Trust. Please see below for the full
list of impacted funds. Please note that the CUSIPs and Tickers will remain the
same.

CUsIP Old Fund Name New Fund Name
360873871 WAHYV International Equity Class A Shelton International Select Equity
Fund CLA
360873863 WAHYV International Equity Class | Shelton International Select Equity
Fund CLI
360875629 WHV/Acuity Credit Long/Short Fund - | Shelton Tactical Credit Fund - Class A
Class A
360875595 WHV/Acuity Credit Long/Short Fund - | Shelton Tactical Credit Fund - Class C
Class C
360875611 WHV/Acuity Credit Long/Short Fund - | Shelton Tactical Credit Fund - Class |
Class |

Please see the attached prospectus supplement for further details.
If you should have any questions, please contact the BDS hotline at 877-332-2371.

Thank you.
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